| EAST BAY

“I-L COMMUNITY
N ENERGY

Consent Item 8
TO: East Bay Community Energy Board of Directors
FROM: Nick Chaset, Chief Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Contracts Entered Into

DATE: December 14, 2022

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the CEQ’s report on contracts that EBCE has entered, as required by the
Administrative Procurement Policy from November 9, 2022 to December 8, 2022;

C-2022-116 Municipal Resource Group (Wilton, CA) First Amendment to CSA increases the
compensation by $1,622.50 for a total amount not to exceed $26,622.50.

C-2022-117 Pivotal Talent Search (Tennessee) Increases the compensation by $50,000 for a
total amount not to exceed $100,000.

C-2022-118 The Energy Council Letter to add funding Increases EBCE's commitment to funding
by $60,000.
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